DR. BlﬂhMb AMBEDKAR LAW UNIVERSITY JAIPUR

4% (A State Funded University of Rajasthan)
Bhawaa', Shiloha Sankul, JLN Marg, Jaipur-302015

Date: a(/7/2¢23

—ntuialpuraciy
F6 11 (73) Acad.-IVALUM022-23/ §¢2 9

The Principal

Govt. Law College,

Svi Ganganagar i
Sub: « Provisional/Permanént Affiliation for the Academic Session 2023-24.

Dear Sir/ Madam, ) o
s With reference to your application for the purpose mentioned in the subject cited
ove, | am directed to inform yow that on the basis of the Inspection Committee report and as per
m‘?mm.cndations of the Board of fitpection (BOI) dated 04.07.2023 constituted for this purpose, the
Niversity has decided to grant #iension of provisional affiliation to your college in the course

mentioned below for the academic geasion 2023-24, for the seats mentioned against the said course.
[ETC&(I) 1 ©  Seats Remarka of Inspection Committee
Lot LB 7 120 Seats - 1. The college must appoint duly
(yrs) #(Two Sections) selected four teachers within
N three months.
vent affiliation. | Qualified libragian should be
appolnted. 7

3. If the college already has 2 valid
approval of BCI from the session
2023-24, it can start the process

0 Seats of admissions against the

LL.M. (2yrs)
approved seats immediately

l‘~e~‘: vSect‘lon) i after issuance o&?: lemh: and llzn

case the coll not have the

Frvon afProvisional approval oregea for the session
affilistion granted for the 202324, it Is mandatorily
_#pasion 2023-24. required to obtain the BCI
‘gl approval, or to deposit the

i;; requisite fee to BCI, within one

A, . ih month of issuance of this letter,
¥ < - for Its inspectidn/approval for
the session 2023-24 and proof of
ﬂ the same should be submitted to
£ the University. The admission
i process can be started on
compliance of the same.

Note: - : i
The college should strictly féliglv ‘the admission guidelines and syllabus prescribed by the

University for all Law Coursesgfiyallable on the university website.

Accordingly, the college is requiped to adhere to the following:

e That'if the collcge already’ ‘ s a valid approval of BCI for the session 2023-24, it can start the
process of admissions agalfigt the approved seats immediately after issuance of this letter.

e That if the college does got have the valid approval of BCI for the session 2023-24, it is

mandatorily required to olitair !thc BCI approval, or to deposit the requisite fee to BCI, within
one month of issuance sletter, for its inspection/approval for the session 2023-24 and

proof of the same should §#ubmitted to the University. The admission process can be started

on compliance of the samé.}
o That the necessary compliance with regard to remarks/recommendations made by the
Inspection Commitice myst be ensured within the prescribed time limit, failing which, the
proposal of the college f iliation for the session 2024-25 will not be considered.
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t N
. " i i the college any
*  That the university by virtue of its authority may exercise the powers t: ilmwle e
time and if found violating the above-mentioned norms, the college
consequences. A

‘ - ill be invited in
* That the proposals for Affilistion for the Academic Session 2024-25 wil be invi
December, 2023,

B. courses
The provision of 10% (Ten Percent) scats for EWS category for B{" LL'Bif;:d appLIf;Vﬁl sought
will be in accordance to the poliey of Bar Council India (BCI) and with spec

from the BC| by the college. 55

Disclaimer: The University will not be liable, in noy manner, for the 'd"}h'hﬂ{';o?e;:;l:y
College without valid BCI uppmvﬂhy any UG Programme. The University w %

such student un

less BCI approval is submitted within prescribed time frame. w
(Ayub Khﬁ.ﬁ.&s)
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